

1. Series Cost will be Juniors: \$ 20.00, Seniors \$25.00.
2. Talked about Jackets, Sweatshirt, Shirts or most things monogramed.
3. We will place anyone in series
4. Match races discussed on Friday Night

e.) Events: Scarlett asked if 7 Type A events and 6 type B events, Andy requested Tunnel Vision, Scarlett will look and see if we can do this event.

f.) Divisions will be adjusted by the number of entries in ea division

V:) Gymkhana Show/Committee Needs:

- a.) Prepping and measuring arena. Paul Smith to get together with Mike to learn tractor.
- b.) Worker coupons: need someone to oversee distribution of coupons
- c.) Parking: Andy agreed to head parking, Map needs to be updated so he has the places for people that rent stalls or one that set up.
- d.) Tammy will take on the hoses, water tough, water keys and sign placement
- e.) Mike and Paul Smith will work tractor during and after show
- f.) Facebook and Instagram: Belinda Smith and Scarlett will work together so Belinda can do Facebook and Instagram.
- g.) Judy will make form: sign up list will be created for workers of snack bar and tractor.
- h.) End of show awards and ribbons:
- i.) Maddy Miller agreed to be the Theme Co Ordinator for shows and her schedule lets her,
- j.) Any damage done to panel where the panel is deemed unusable, will have to be replace by the person who rented the panel.
- k.) Susanne will be asked if she want to run match race in August and October.
- l.) Anyone can use the Gymkhana page to send information to members.